

www.ucbassclub.org

6 July 2010 UCBC meeting held at the Schertz VFW Hall

CALL TO ORDER: President Brian Hunter called the July meeting to order at 7:35 pm.

GUEST IN ATTENDANCE/ NEW MEMBERS:

GUEST(S): John Colton was introduces as a prospective new member, he wanted to see what UCBC was all about. **NEW MEMBER:** Please welcome our newest member, John Colton.

SECRETARY REPORT: The June meeting minutes were filed with no corrections.

TREASURY REPORT: The June Treasurer's report was filed and published

Treasurer's Report	Bank	Petty Cash
June 2010		
Balance Forward,	\$6,614.63	\$84.00
June 1, 2010		
Total Income	\$73.00	
Total Expenses	\$713.77	
Ending Balance	\$5,973.86	\$84.00
June 30th, 2010		
Total	\$6,057.86	

OLD BUSINESS

HAPPY BIRTHDAY ROBERT McFARLANE!!!!

The care package for Brennie Farley will be sent out soon. Thank you to all that contributed and donated money, I'm sure she will be very grateful and pleased for all the items.

NEW BUSINESS

Raffle: A Tempest Rod will be raffled off at the August meeting.

Fish Fry: The Fish Fry will be held on **July 31**st at the Schertz VFW in Schertz. Items are still needed for the auction. Thank you Jeff & Jenny Mergele and Chuck Turknett for coordinating the fundraiser this year! It was mentioned that there will be something for the kids, the balloon lady will be returning and a face painter might be added. Tiana Martinez suggested a "Cake Walk", she is asking for volunteers to help make the cakes and/or pies. Please contact her at (210) 601-5074, she'd like to have about 30 cakes/ pies made for this event. It was also mentioned that there will be door prizes. A flyer and letter asking for donations will be attached to the newsletter.

Club Picnic: President Brian Hunter announced that Jeff & Jenny Mergele agreed to have the picnic at their house again this year. Details will be announced at a later date.

Top 8: Team captain Weldon Pierce announced he is still trying to get the Top 8 teams together but nothing more to announce at this time.

Schertz VFW is hosting a Chili Cook-off **July 10th**, Fred Beard asked the club to support the VFW since they support UCBC throughout the year.

Boysville: The Towne & Country Optimist Club will be hosting Boysville on **July 25th at Live Oak City Park.** Randi Wayland mentioned that you will need to provide your own bait and no alcohol will be consumed while the youths are at the park. Details and rules will be attached to the newsletter. Lunch will be served at 12:00.

REPORTS:

METRO: Dave Cole announced the City Tournament will be held on October 2nd & 3rd at Amistad. Entry fees are \$25, forms will be available shortly. Weigh-in site will be at Black Brush, it will be a drive-by weigh-in and it is said that one member will be weighing in both teams fish while the other member stays in the vehicle to keep the line going. There will be more information to follow. Next meeting will be held on July 21st at 7:30 pm, VFW in Universal City.

TABC: The State Tournament has been **changed** from Falcon to **Choke Canyon** due to the situation in Zapata. Date and times are still the same, although, no meal will be served on Saturday night so it will be up to the clubs to provide Saturdays meal. Sunday after awards a meal of some sort will be served. No T-shirts or caps will be given out due to sponsorships; goodie bags will still be given out by the help of Minn Kota, American Rodsmith and Yeti. More information will be given at a later date.

TOURNAMENT RESULTS/ REPORT

Division	Place	Name	# of Fish	Weight
Open	1 st	Scott Hutzler	6	20.95
-	2 nd	Chris Bradfield	6	20.11
	3 rd	John McMahan	6	17.13
Laules	1 st	Jenny Mergele	5	14.53
	2 nd	Randi Wayland	3	4.47
Jr. Boys		Darren Hendrickson	1	1.82
Jr. Girls		Katie Mergele	1	2.03
Couples		Jeff & Jenny Mergele	8	21.34
Heavy Team		Scott Huztler & Mike Bradley	11	33.68
Big Bass		Jenny Mergele		7.95

37 Members – 103 Fish – 244.88 lbs

Tournament Notes: August Tournament will still be at Falcon, Tournament Committee decision. The September Tournament will be at Buchannan only. July & August Tournaments will be 2:00 pm weigh-ins both Saturday and Sunday.

Next Tournament will be held July 17th & 18th @ Choke Canyon, weigh-in Calliham Park.

Next meeting will be held on August 3rd @ 7:30 pm Schertz VFW

Meeting adjourned @ 9:00 pm

Tiana Martinez UCBC, Secretary